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Professional Licensure Disclosure Documentation  
Practical Nursing Education Licensure Disclosure  
Table 1 Practical Nursing Program Data 

Program  Web Link  
Practical Nursing Education  Northeast’s Practical Nursing Education website  

Licensure Exam  Accreditation  
The graduate of the Practical Nursing Education program 

receives a Certificate of Practical Nursing and is eligible to 

apply for the National Council Licensure Examination for 

Practical Nurses (NCLEX-PN). The title of Licensed  

Practical Nurse (LPN) is awarded after successful completion 

of the licensure examination.  

  

The Practical Nursing program is accredited by the State  

Board for Community and Junior Colleges  

3825 Ridgewood Road  

Jackson, MS 39211  

  
Table 2 Professional Licensure Disclosure Documentation Practical Nursing 

State  Meets  

Educational  

Requirements  

Does not Meet  

Educational  

Requirements  

Board Name and Weblink 

Alabama  Meets   Alabama Board of Nursing 

Alaska   Does Not Meet Alaska Board of Nursing 

American 

Samoa 

 Does Not Meet American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board 

 

Arizona Meets  Arizona Board of Nursing 

Arkansas  Meets   Arkansas Board of Nursing 

California   Does Not Meet California Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric 

Colorado  Meets   Colorado Board of Nursing 

 

Connecticut    Does Not Meet Connecticut Board of Examiners for Nursing 

Delaware  Meets   Delaware Board of Nursing 

District of 

Columbia 

 Does Not Meet District of Columbia Board of Nursing 

Florida Meets    
Florida Board of Nursing 

Georgia  Meets   Georgia Board of Nursing 

Guam  Does Not Meet Guam Board of Nurse Examiners 

Hawaii    Does Not Meet Hawaii Board of Nursing 

Idaho  Meets    Idaho Board of Nursing 

Illinois    Does Not Meet Illinois Board of Nursing 

Indiana  Meets   Indiana State Board of Nursing 

Iowa  Meets   Iowa Board of Nursing 

Kansas  Meets   Kansas State Board of Nursing 

Kentucky  Meets   Kentucky Board of Nursing 

Louisiana  Meets   Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners 

Maine Meets  Maine State Board of Nursing 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing
https://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/Applications
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://guamhplo.org/gbne
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-board/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
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Mariana 

Islands 

  Does Not Meet NMI Board of Nursing 

Maryland Meets  Maryland Board of Nursing 

Massachusetts Meets   Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing 

Michigan   Does Not Meet Michigan Board of Nursing 

Minnesota   Does Not Meet Minnesota Board of Nursing 

Mississippi Meets   Mississippi Board of Nursing 

Missouri Meets   Missouri State Board of Nursing 

Montana Meets  Montana Board of Nursing 

Nebraska Meets   Nebraska Board of Nursing 

Nevada   Does Not Meet Nevada State Board of Nursing 

New 

Hampshire 

Meets   New Hampshire Board of Nursing 

New Jersey Meets   New Jersey Board of Nursing 

New Mexico Meets   New Mexico Board of Nursing 

New York   Does Not Meet New York State Education Department Office of the 

Professions 

North 

Carolina 

Meets    
North Carolina Board of Nursing 

North Dakota Meets   North Dakota Board of Nursing 

Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

 Does Not Meet NMI Board of Nursing 

Ohio Meets   Ohio Board of Nursing 

Oklahoma Meets   Oklahoma Board of Nursing 

Oregon  Does Not Meet Oregon State Board of Nursing 

Pennsylvania   Does Not Meet Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing 

Puerto Rico   Does Not Meet  Puerto Rico Board of Nursing 

Rhode Island Meets   Rhode Island Board of Nurse Registration and Nursing 

South 

Carolina 

Meets   South Carolina Board of Nursing 

South Dakota Meets   South Dakota Board of Nursing 

Tennessee Meets   Tennessee Board of Nursing 

Texas Meets   Texas Board of Nursing 

US Virgin 

Islands 

 Does Not Meet Virgin Island Board of Nurse Licensure 

Utah Meets  Utah State Board of Nursing 

Vermont Meets   Vermont State Board of Nursing 

Virginia Meets  Virginia Board of Nursing 

Washington Meets   Washington State Board of Nursing 

West Virginia Meets   West Virginia Board fo Examiners of Licensed Practical 

Nurses 

Wisconsin Meets   
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 

Wyoming Meets   Wyoming State Board of Nursing 

 

  

https://nmibon.info/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nmibon.info/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html
http://salud.pr.gov/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/
http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
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Associate Degree Nursing Licensure Disclosure  
  

Table 3 Associate Degree Nursing Program Data 

Program  Web Link  
Associate Degree Nursing  Northeast’s Associate Degree Nursing website  

Licensure Exam  Accreditation  
The graduate of the program receives an Associate of 

Applied Science (AAS) Degree and is eligible to apply for 

the National Council Licensure Examination for Registered 
Nurses (NCLEX-RN®) The title of Registered Nurse (R.N.) 

is granted after successful completion of the licensure 
examination (for more information about RN Licensure in the 

State of Mississippi, See: Mississippi Board of Nursing).  

  

Professional Registered Nurse (R.N.) license requirements for 
each state can be found at the National Council of State 

Boards of Nursing (NCSBN) webpage for professional 
licensure requirements.  

The Associate Degree nursing program at Northeast 
Mississippi Community College at the Booneville campus 

located in Booneville, Mississippi is accredited by the:  
  

Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)  

3390 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 1400  

Atlanta, GA 30326 404-975-5000  

 

The Board of Trustees for the State Institutions of Higher  

Learning  

State of Mississippi  

3825 Ridgewood Road  

Jackson, MS 39211 601.432.6486  
 

  
Table 4 Professional Licensure Disclosure Documentation Associate Degree Nursing 

State  Meets  

Educational  

Requirements  

Does not Meet  

Educational  

Requirements  

Board Name and Weblink 

Alabama  Meets   Alabama Board of Nursing 

Alaska  Meets  Alaska Board of Nursing 

American 

Samoa 

Meets  American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board 

 

Arizona Meets  Arizona Board of Nursing 

Arkansas  Meets   Arkansas Board of Nursing 

California  Meets  California Board of Registered Nursing 

 

Colorado  Meets   Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies  

Connecticut  Meets   Connecticut Department of Public Health 

 

Delaware  Meets   Delaware Board of Nursing 

District of 

Columbia 

Meets  District of Columbia Board of Nursing 

Florida Meets    
Florida Board of Nursing 

Georgia  Meets   Georgia Board of Nursing 

Guam Meets  Guam Board of Nurse Examiners 

Hawaii  Meets   Hawaii Board of Nursing 

Idaho  Meets    Idaho Board of Nursing 

Illinois  Meets  Illinois Board of Nursing 

Indiana  Meets   Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 

 

Iowa  Meets   Iowa Board of Nursing 

https://www.nemcc.edu/health-sciences/programs/associatedegree-nursing-adn/index.html
https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
http://www.acenursing.org/
http://www.mississippi.edu/nursing/
http://www.mississippi.edu/nursing/
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://guamhplo.org/gbne
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-board/
https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards-0/board-nursing
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Kansas  Meets   Kansas State Board of Nursing 

Kentucky  Meets   Kentucky Board of Nursing 

Louisiana  Meets   Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners 

Maine Meets  Maine State Board of Nursing 

Mariana 

Islands 

Meets   NMI Board of Nursing 

Maryland Meets  Maryland Board of Nursing 

Massachusetts Meets   Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing 

Michigan Meets  Michigan Board of Nursing 

Minnesota Meets  Minnesota Board of Nursing 

Mississippi Meets   Mississippi Board of Nursing 

Missouri Meets   Missouri State Board of Nursing 

Montana Meets  Montana Board of Nursing 

Nebraska Meets   Nebraska Board of Nursing 

Nevada Meets   Nevada State Board of Nursing 

New 

Hampshire 

Meets   New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure 

 

New Jersey Meets   New Jersey Board of Nursing 

New Mexico Meets   New Mexico Board of Nursing 

New York Meets   New York State Education Department Office of the 

Professions 

North 

Carolina 

Meets    
North Carolina Board of Nursing 

North Dakota Meets   North Dakota Board of Nursing 

Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

Meets  NMI Board of Nursing 

Ohio Meets   Ohio Board of Nursing 

Oklahoma Meets   Oklahoma Board of Nursing 

Oregon Meets  Oregon State Board of Nursing 

Pennsylvania Meets  Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing 

Puerto Rico Meets  Puerto Rico Licensure and Registration 

 

Rhode Island Meets   Rhode Island Board of Nurse Registration and Nursing 

South 

Carolina 

Meets   South Carolina Board of Nursing 

South Dakota Meets   South Dakota Board of Nursing 

Tennessee Meets   Tennessee Board of Nursing 

Texas Meets   Texas Board of Nursing 

US Virgin 

Islands 

Meets  Virgin Island Board of Nurse Licensure 

Utah Meets  Utah State Board of Nursing 

Vermont Meets   Vermont State Board of Nursing 

Virginia Meets  Virginia Board of Nursing 

Washington Meets   Washington State Board of Nursing 

West Virginia Meets   West Virginia Registered Nurse Board 

 

Wisconsin Meets   
Wisconsin Board of Nursing 

Wyoming Meets   Wyoming State Board of Nursing 

  

https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://nmibon.info/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nmibon.info/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/puerto-rico/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
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Medical Assisting Technology Licensure Disclosure  
  

Table 5 Medical Assisting Technology Program Data 

Program  Web Link  
Medical Assisting Technology  Northeast’s Medical Assisting Technology website  

  

Licensure Exam  Accreditation  
American Association of Medical Assistants  The NEMCC Medical Assisting Technology Certificate  

Program is accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of 

Allied Health Education Programs (www.caahep.org) upon 
the recommendation of the Medical Assisting Education 
Review Board (MAERB).  

  

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education  

Programs  
9355 113th Street North #7709  

Seminole, FL   

33775  

Phone: 727-210-2350 Fax: 
727-210-2354  

For additional information, please contact the Medical 

Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB).   
  

MAERB  

20 North Wacker Drive, Suite 1575  

Chicago, IL 60606  

Phone: 800-228-2262 Fax: 
312-899-1259 
accreditation@aamantl.org   

 

Table 6 Professional Licensure Disclosure Documentation Medical Assisting Technology 

State  Meets  

Educational  

Requirements  

Does not Meet  

Educational  

Requirements  

Board Name and Weblink 

Alabama  Meets   Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners  

Alaska  Meets  Adam Crum, Commissioner - Alaska Department of Health 

and Social Services  

American 

Samoa 

 Does Not Meet American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board 

Arizona Meets  Arizona Medical Board  

Arkansas  Meets   Arkansas State Medical Board  

California   Does Not Meet The Medical Board of California  

Colorado  Meets   Colorado Division of Professions and Occupations – Medical  

Connecticut  Meets   Connecticut State Department of Public Health  

Delaware  Meets   Delaware Division of Professional Regulation  

District of 

Columbia 

Meets  D.C. Department of Health  

Florida Meets    Florida Department of Health  

Georgia  Meets   Georgia Composite Medical Board  

Guam  Does Not Meet Guam Health Professional Licensing 

Hawaii  Meets   Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division (PVL)  

https://www.nemcc.edu/health-sciences/programs/medicalassisting-technology/index.html
https://www.aama-ntl.org/
http://www.caahep.org/
http://www.caahep.org/
http://www.maerb.org/
https://www.albme.org/
http://dhss.alaska.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://ncsbn.org/American%20Samoa.htm
https://www.azmd.gov/
https://www.armedicalboard.org/
https://www.mbc.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Medicalassistant/Medical-Assistant-Information
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/health-professionals
http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/index.html
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/about-us
https://guamhplo.org/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
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Idaho  Meets    Idaho Board of Medicine  

Illinois  Meets  Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation  

Indiana  Meets   Indiana Professional Licensing Agency  

Iowa  Meets   Iowa Department of Public Health  

Kansas  Meets   Kansas State Board of Healing Arts  

Kentucky  Meets   Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure  

Louisiana  Meets   Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners  

Maine Meets  Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine  

Mariana 

Islands 

 Does Not Meet CNMI Board of Professional Licensing (BPL) and the Health 

Care Professions Licensing Board 

Maryland Meets  Maryland Board of Physicians  

Massachusetts Meets   Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human 

Services  

Michigan Meets  Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

(LARA)  

Minnesota Meets  Minnesota Board of Medical Practice  

Mississippi Meets   Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure  

Missouri Meets   Missouri Division of Professional Registration - Board of 

Registration for the Healing Arts  

Montana Meets  Montana Board of Medical Examiners  

Nebraska  Does Not Meet Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services  

Nevada Meets   Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners  

New 

Hampshire 

Meets   Office of Professional Licensure and Certification - New 

Hampshire Board of Registration for Medical Technicians  

New Jersey Meets   New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs - State Board of 

Medical Examiners  

New Mexico Meets   New Mexico Medical Board  

New York  Does Not Meet New York State Board for Medicine  

North 

Carolina 

Meets    North Carolina Medical Board  

North Dakota  Does Not Meet North Dakota Board of Medicine  

Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

Meets  CNMI Board of Professional Licensing (BPL) and the Health 

Care Professions Licensing Board 

Ohio Meets   State Medical Board of Ohio  

Oklahoma Meets   Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision  

Oregon Meets  Oregon Medical Board  

Pennsylvania Meets  Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine  

Puerto Rico  Does Not Meet Puerto Rico Department of Health 

Rhode Island Meets   Rhode Island Department of Health  

South 

Carolina 

Meets   South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and 

Regulation  

South Dakota Meets   South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners  

Tennessee Meets   Tennessee Department of Health  

Texas Meets   Texas Medical Board  

US Virgin 

Islands 

Meets Does Not Meet Government of Virgin Islands 

Utah Meets  Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  

Vermont Meets   Vermont Department of Health - Board of Medical Practice  

Virginia Meets  Virginia Board of Medicine  

Washington  Does Not Meet Washington State Department of Health  

https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/AgencyAdditional.aspx?Agency=425&AgencyLinkID=80
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/
https://secure.in.gov/pla/boards.htm
https://hhs.iowa.gov/
http://www.ksbha.org/formpages/licensureforms.shtml
https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-health-and-human-services
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-health-and-human-services
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/licensing/applicants/forms/
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp
https://www.pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://medboard.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-technicians/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-technicians/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing.html
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/
https://www.ncmedboard.org/
https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://med.ohio.gov/
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/
https://www.oregon.gov/omb/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Medicine-Guide.aspx
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/42
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MedicalAssistant/LicenseRequirements/CertifiedorInterim
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West Virginia Meets   West Virginia Board of Medicine  

Wisconsin Meets   
Wisconsin Department of Health Services  

Wyoming  Does Not Meet Wyoming Board of Medicine  

 

 

Dental Hygiene Licensure Disclosure  
Table 7 Dental Hygiene Program Data 

Program  Web Link  
Dental Hygiene  Northeast’s Dental Hygiene website 

  

Licensure Exam  Accreditation  
The ADEX Dental Hygiene Examination   

The Joint Commission on National Dental Examinations  

(JCNDE)   

  

  

Accreditation for Dental Hygiene Education Programs  

Commission on Dental Accreditation American Dental  

Association  

211 East Chicago Avenue Chicago, Illinois 60611  

312/440-4653  

ADEX   

The Commission on Dental Competency Assessments   

1304 Concourse Drive, Suite 100   

Linthicum, MD 21090   

  

  
Table 8 Professional Licensure Disclosure Documentation Dental Hygiene  

State  Meets  

Educational  

Requirements  

Does not Meet  

Educational  

Requirements  

Board Name and Weblink 

Alabama  Meets   Board of Dental Examiners of Alabama 

Alaska  Meets  Board of Dental Examiners of Alaska 

American 

Samoa 

Meets  American Samoa Board Association 

Arizona Meets  Arizona State Board of Dental Examiners 

Arkansas  Meets   Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners 

California  Meets  Dental Board of California 

Colorado  Meets   Colorado Dental Board 

Connecticut  Meets   Connecticut State Dental Commission 

Delaware  Meets   Board of Dentistry and Dental Hygiene 

District of 

Columbia 

Meets  The DC Board of Dentistry 

Florida Meets    Florida Board of Dentistry 

Georgia  Meets   Georgia Board of Dentistry 

Guam Meets  Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry 

Hawaii  Meets   Hawaii State Board of Dental Examiners 

Idaho  Meets    Idaho State Board of Dentistry 

Illinois  Meets  Illinois Board of Dentistry 

Indiana  Meets   Indiana State Board of Dentistry 

Iowa  Meets   Iowa Dental Board 

https://wvbom.wv.gov/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/index.htm
http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/
http://www.ada.org/
http://www.ada.org/
http://www.ada.org/
https://www.dentalboard.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx
https://asbar.org/regulation/31-0424-additional-qualifications/
https://dentalboard.az.gov/
https://www.asbde.org/
https://www.dbc.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Dental_Board
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146102
https://floridasdentistry.gov/
https://gbd.georgia.gov/
http://web.guamhplo.org/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist
https://isbd.idaho.gov/IBODPortal/Home.aspx
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dentist.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dentistry-home/dentistry-board/
https://dentalboard.iowa.gov/
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Kansas  Meets   Kansas Dental Board 

Kentucky  Meets   Kentucky Board of Dentistry 

Louisiana  Meets   Louisiana State Board of Dentistry 

Maine Meets  Maine Board of Dental Practice 

Mariana 

Islands 

Meets   CNMI Board of Professional Licensing 

Maryland Meets  Maryland State Board of Dental Examiners 

Massachusetts Meets   Massachusetts Board of Registration in Dentistry 

Michigan Meets  Michigan Board of Dentistry 

Minnesota Meets  Minnesota Board of Dentistry 

Mississippi Meets   Mississippi State Board of Dental Examiners 

Missouri Meets   Missouri Dental Board 

Montana Meets  Montana Board of Dentistry 

Nebraska Meets   Nebraska Board of Dentistry 

Nevada Meets   Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners 

New 

Hampshire 

Meets   New Hampshire Board of Dental Examiners  

New Jersey Meets   New Jersey State Board of Dentistry 

New Mexico Meets   New Mexico Board of Dental Health Care 

New York Meets   New York State Board for Dentistry 

North 

Carolina 

Meets    North Carolina State Board of Dental Examiners 

North Dakota Meets   North Dakota Board of Dental Examiners 

Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

Meets  CNMI Board of Professional Licensing 

Ohio Meets   Ohio State Dental Board 

Oklahoma Meets   Oklahoma State Board of Dentistry 

Oregon Meets  Oregon Board of Dentistry 

Pennsylvania Meets  Pennsylvania State Board of Dentistry 

Puerto Rico Meets  Puerto Rico Board of Dental Examiners 

Rhode Island Meets   Rhode Island Board of Examiners in Dentistry 

South 

Carolina 

Meets   South Carolina Board of Dentistry 

South Dakota Meets   South Dakota State Board of Dentistry 

Tennessee Meets   Tennessee Board of Dentistry 

Texas Meets   Texas State Board of Dental Examiners 

US Virgin 

Islands 

Meets  Virgin Islands Board of Dental Examiners 

Utah Meets  Utah Dentist and Dental Hygienist Licensing Board 

Vermont Meets   Vermont Board of Dental Examiners 

Virginia Meets  Virginia Board of Dentistry 

Washington Meets   Washington Dental Quality Assurance Commission 

West Virginia Meets   West Virginia Board of Dentistry 

Wisconsin Meets   Wisconsin Dentistry Examining Board 

Wyoming Meets   Wyoming Board of Dental Examiners 

 

 

https://www.dental.ks.gov/
https://dentistry.ky.gov/
http://www.lsbd.org/
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/Maine%20Board%20of%20Dental%20Practice
http://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://health.maryland.gov/dental/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-dentistry
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dental
https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/current-licensee/requirements
https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/den
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Dentistry.aspx
http://dental.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/dental-health-care/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/dental-health-care/
http://www.ncdentalboard.org/
https://www.nddentalboard.org/
http://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://dental.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/
https://www.oregon.gov/dentistry/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Dentistry
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/42
http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php
https://llr.sc.gov/bod/pub.aspx
https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/oralhealth/professionals/tennessee-board-of-dentistry.html
http://tsbde.texas.gov/
http://www.doh.vi.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/dental/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Dentistry
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist
http://www.wvdentalboard.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry
https://dental.wyo.gov/


August 2024  9  

Medical Laboratory Technology Licensure Disclosure  
  

Table 9 Medical Laboratory Technology Program Data 

Program  Web Link  
Medical Laboratory Technology  Northeast’s Medical Laboratory Technology website 

  

Licensure Exam  Accreditation  
The ASCP Board of Certification (BOC)  The Medical Laboratory Technology program at Northeast 

Mississippi Community College is accredited by:  

  

National Accreditation Agency for Clinical Laboratory  

Sciences  

5600 N River Rd, Suite 720  

Rosemont, IL 60018  

Phone: 773-714-8880 Fax: 

773-714-8886  

 

  
Table 10 Professional Licensure Disclosure Documentation Medical Laboratory Technology 

State  Meets  

Educational  

Requirements  

Does not Meet  

Educational  

Requirements  

Board Name and Weblink 

Alabama  Meets   American Society of Clinical Scientists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Alaska  Meets  American Society of Clinical Scientists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

American 

Samoa 

Meets  American Samoa Health Services and Regulatory Board 

Department of Health 

Arizona Meets  American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification  

Arkansas  Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

California  Meets  State of California: California Department of Public Health 

Colorado  Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Connecticut  Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Delaware  Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

District of 

Columbia 

Meets  American Society of Clinical Scientists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Florida Meets    American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Georgia  Meets   American Society of Clinical Scientists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Guam Meets  Guam Health Care Professions Licensing Board 

Hawaii  Meets   Hawaii Department of Health State Laboratory Division 

Idaho  Meets    American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Illinois  Meets  American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Indiana  Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Iowa  Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

http://www.naacls.org/
http://www.naacls.org/
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.americansamoa.gov/
https://www.americansamoa.gov/
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/pages/clinicallaboratorypersonnel.aspx
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://health.hawaii.gov/statelab/licensing/
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed


August 2024  10  

Kansas  Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Kentucky  Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Louisiana  Meets   Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners 

Maine Meets  American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Mariana 

Islands 

Meets   CNMI Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care 

Professions Licensing Board 

Maryland Meets  American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Massachusetts Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Michigan Meets  American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Minnesota Meets  American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Mississippi Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Missouri Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Montana Meets  Montana Department of Commerce Board of Clinical 

Laboratory Science Practitioners 

Nebraska Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Nevada Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

New 

Hampshire 

Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

New Jersey Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

New Mexico Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

New York Meets   New York State Education Department; Office of the 

Professions, Clinical Laboratory Technology Board Office 

North 

Carolina 

Meets    American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

North Dakota Meets   North Dakota Board of Clinical Laboratory Practice 

Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

Meets  CNMI Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care 

Professions Licensing Board 

Ohio Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Oklahoma Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Oregon Meets  American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Pennsylvania Meets  American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Puerto Rico Meets  Office of Regulation and Certification of Health 

Professionals/Junta Examinadora de Tecnologos Medicos de 

Puerto Rico 

Rhode Island Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

South 

Carolina 

Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

South Dakota Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Tennessee Meets   Tennessee Department of Health (Medical Laboratory Board 

Texas Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
http://lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
http://cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
http://cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
http://https;/boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/clinical-laboratory-science-practitioners/
http://https;/boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/clinical-laboratory-science-practitioners/
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
http://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/clinical-laboratory-technology
http://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/clinical-laboratory-technology
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ndclinlab.com/license/requirements.asp
http://cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
http://cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.salud.gov.pr/
https://www.salud.gov.pr/
https://www.salud.gov.pr/
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board.html
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
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US Virgin 

Islands 

Meets  Government of the Virgin Islands of the United States 

Department of Health 

Utah Meets  American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Vermont Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Virginia Meets  American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Washington Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

West Virginia Meets   West Virginia Office of Laboratory Sciences 

Wisconsin Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

Wyoming Meets   American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP) Board of 

Certification 

 

Radiologic Technology Licensure Disclosure  
  

Table 11 Radiologic Technology Program Data 

Program  Web Link  
Radiologic Technology  Northeast’s Radiologic Technology Website  

Licensure Exam  Accreditation  
  

The American Registry of Radiologic Technologists (ARRT)  

  

 

The NEMCC Radiologic Technology Program is accredited 

by the JRCERT (Joint Review Committee on Education in 
Radiologic Technology) is the only agency recognized by the  
United States Department of Education (USDE) and the 

Council for Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA), for the 
accreditation of traditional and distance delivery educational 

programs in radiography, radiation therapy, magnetic 
resonance, and medical dosimetry. To learn more you may 

contact the JRCERT at:  

  

20 N Wacker Drive, Suite 2850  

Chicago, IL 60606-3182  

Phone: 312-704-5300 Fax: 

312-704-5304  

mail@jrcert.org  

  

 

Table 12 Professional Licensure Disclosure Documentation Radiologic Technology 

State  Meets  

Educational  

Requirements  

Does not Meet  

Educational  

Requirements  

Board Name and Weblink 

Alabama  Meets   Alabama Department of Public Health, Office of Radiation 

Control 

Alaska  Meets  Alaska Department of Health, Radiological Health 

American 

Samoa 

Meets  American Samoa Department of Health  

Arizona Meets  Arizona Department of Health Services Bureau of Special 

Licensing  

Arkansas  Meets   Arkansas Department of Health 

California  Meets  California Department of Public Health - Radiologic Health 

Branch  

Colorado  Meets   Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment- X-

Ray Certification Unit  

https://doh.vi.gov/
https://doh.vi.gov/
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed
http://www.jrcert.org/
http://www.jrcert.org/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/radiation/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/radiation/
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Labs/Pages/radiological/default.aspx
https://www.americansamoa.gov/departments/depts/health.htm
https://www.americansamoa.gov/departments/depts/health.htm
https://www.americansamoa.gov/departments/depts/health.htm
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/radiologic-technology-licensure-program
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/DRSEM/Pages/RHB-AboutUs.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/DRSEM/Pages/RHB-AboutUs.aspx
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/hm/xray
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/hm/xray
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Connecticut  Meets   Connecticut Department of Public Health Radiographer 

Licensure  

Delaware  Meets   Delaware Department of Public Health-Office of Radiation 

Control  

District of 

Columbia 

Meets  District of Columbia Dept. of Licensing & Consumer 

Protection  

Florida Meets    Florida Department of Health Radiologic Technology 

Certification  

Georgia  Meets   Georgia Secretary of State, Professional Licensing Division  

Guam Meets  Health Professional Licensing Office Department of Public 

Health & Social Services  

Hawaii  Meets   Hawaii Department of Health Radiologic Technology Board  

Idaho  Meets    Idaho Department of Health & Welfare  

Illinois  Meets  Indiana Department of Health Division of Radiology and 

Weights & Measures  

Indiana  Meets   Indiana Department of Health Division of Radiology and 

Weights & Measures  

Iowa  Meets   Iowa Department of Public Health Bureau of Radiological 

Health  

Kansas  Meets   Kansas Board of Healing Arts  

Kentucky  Meets   Kentucky Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy  

Louisiana  Meets   Louisiana State Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners  

Maine Meets  State of Maine Professional & Financial Regulation  

Mariana 

Islands 

Meets   CMNI Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care 

Professions Licensing Board 

Maryland Meets  Maryland Board of Physicians  

Massachusetts Meets   Massachusetts Department of Public Health Bureau of 

Environmental Health Radiation Control Program  

Michigan Meets  Michigan Occupational Safety and Health Administration  

Minnesota Meets  Minnesota Department of Health, Radiation Control  

Mississippi Meets   Mississippi State Department of Health Professional 

Licensure Division  

Missouri Meets   Missouri Division of Professional Registration  

Montana Meets  Montana Board of Radiologic Technologist  

Nebraska Meets   Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services  

Nevada Meets   Nevada State Division of Public and Behavioral Health  

New 

Hampshire 

Meets   New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and 

Certification  

New Jersey Meets   State of New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 

Radiation Protection Element  

New Mexico Meets   New Mexico Environment Department  

New York Meets   New York State Department of Health  

North 

Carolina 

Meets    North Carolina Department of Commerce, Boards & 

Commissions, Occupational Boards  

North Dakota Meets   North Dakota Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Board  

Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

Meets  CMNI Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care 

Professions Licensing Board 

Ohio Meets   Ohio Department of Health Bureau of Environmental Health 

and Radiation Protection 

Oklahoma Meets   Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure & Supervision  

Oregon Meets  Oregon Board of Medical Imaging  

Pennsylvania Meets  Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine  

Puerto Rico Meets  Licensure and Discipline / Puerto Rico Examination Board 

for Radiology and Radiotherapy  

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Radiographer/Radiographer-Licensure-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Radiographer/Radiographer-Licensure-Requirements
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/hsp/orcradtechs.html
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/hsp/orcradtechs.html
https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1614311
https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1614311
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-technology/index.html
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-technology/index.html
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://guamhplo.org/
https://guamhplo.org/
https://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/radforms/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/idaho-laboratories-and-testing/x-ray-licensure
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://www.in.gov/health/cshcr/medical-radiology-services/
https://www.in.gov/health/cshcr/medical-radiology-services/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/LRT.shtml
https://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/Getting-Licensed.aspx
https://lsrtbe.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/radiologic-technology-board-examiners
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-radiologic-technologist-license
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-radiologic-technologist-license
https://www.michigan.gov/egle/about/organization/materials-management/radiological
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/radiation/index.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://health.mo.gov/safety/radprotection/index.php
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/radiologic-technologists/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Radiography.aspx
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Radiation_Control_Programs/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm
https://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm
https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiological/
https://www.commerce.nc.gov/
https://www.commerce.nc.gov/
https://www.ndmirtboard.com/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/
https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx
https://www.salud.gov.pr/%20https:/www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/355
https://www.salud.gov.pr/%20https:/www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/355
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Rhode Island Meets   State of Rhode Island Department of Health  

South 

Carolina 

Meets   South Carolina Radiation Quality Standards Association  

South Dakota Meets   South Dakota Department of Health  

Tennessee Meets   Tennessee Department of Health, Health Professional 

Boards/Division of Health Licensure and Regulation  

Texas Meets   Texas Medical Board, Medical Radiologic Technologist  

US Virgin 

Islands 

Meets  U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Health  

Utah Meets  Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and 

Professional Licensing  

Vermont Meets   Vermont Secretary of State  

Virginia Meets  Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of 

Medicine  

Washington Meets   Washington State Department of Health Radiologic 

Technologist Credentialing  

West Virginia Meets   West Virginia Medical Imaging and Therapy Technology 

Board of Examiners  

Wisconsin Meets   State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional 

Services  

Wyoming Meets   Wyoming Board of Radiologic Technologist Examiners  

 

Respiratory Care Technology Licensure Disclosure 
 

Table 13 Respiratory Care Technology Program Data 

Program  Web Link  
Respiratory Care Technology  Northeast’s Respiratory Care Technology Website  

Licensure Exam  Accreditation  
NBRC Board Exams  The Respiratory Care Technology program (#200416) is 

accredited by the Commission on Accreditation for  
Respiratory Care (CoARC)  

  

“CoARC accredits respiratory therapy education programs in  

the United States. To achieve this end, it utilizes an 

‘outcomes based’ process. Programmatic outcomes are 

performance indicators that reflect the extent to which the 
educational goals of the program are achieved and by which 

program effectiveness is documented.”  

  
Commission on Accreditation for Respiratory Care  

Phone: 817-283-2835 Fax: 

817-354-8519  

  

Professional standards integrated into this curriculum include 
the Commission on Accreditation for Respiratory Care  
(CoARC) and standards for the National Board for  

Respiratory Care (NBRC).Graduates of the Respiratory Care 

Technology program are eligible to sit for the NBRC Board 

Exams.  

  
 

https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242
https://www.scrqsa.org/default.aspx
https://doh.sd.gov/healthcare-professionals/health-facility-licensure/prepare-for-x-ray-facility-inspection/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/Medical_Radiologic_Technologist_Overview
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://dopl.utah.gov/radiologic-technology/
https://dopl.utah.gov/radiologic-technology/
https://sos.vermont.gov/radiologic-technology/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RadiologicTechnology/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RadiologicTechnology/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/radiologic-technologist
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/radiologic-technologist
https://wvrtboard.gov/
https://wvrtboard.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensed/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensed/Default.aspx
https://radiology.wyo.gov/
http://www.coarc.com/
http://www.coarc.com/
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Table 14 Professional Licensure Disclosure Documentation Respiratory Care Technology 

State  Meets  

Educational  

Requirements  

Does not Meet  

Educational  

Requirements  

Board Name and Weblink 

Alabama  Meets   Alabama State Board of Respiratory Therapy 

Alaska  Meets  Alaska Respiratory License - Alaska does not license 

Respiratory Therapists 

American 

Samoa 

 Does Not Meet Department of Commerce American Samoa Government 

Arizona Meets  Arizona State Board of Respiratory Care 

Arkansas  Meets   Arkansas State Medical Board 

California  Meets  Respiratory Care Board of California 

Colorado  Meets   Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies 

Connecticut  Meets   Connecticut State Department of Public Health 

Delaware  Meets   Division of Professional Regulation 

District of 

Columbia 

Meets  District of Columbia Department of Health 

Florida Meets    Florida Board of Respiratory Care 

Georgia  Meets   Georgia Composite Medical Board 

Guam Meets  Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 

Hawaii  Meets   Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 

Idaho  Meets    Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses 

Illinois  Meets  Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 

Indiana  Meets   Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 

Iowa  Meets   Department of Inspections, Appeals, and Licensing 

Kansas  Meets   Kansas State Board of Healing Arts 

Kentucky  Meets   Commonwealth of Kentucky Board of Respiratory Care 

Louisiana  Meets   Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners 

Maine Meets  State of Maine Professional & Financial Regulation 

Mariana 

Islands 

  Does Not Meet Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing 

Board 

Maryland Meets  Maryland Board of Physicians 

Massachusetts Meets   Board of Respiratory Care 

Michigan Meets  Bureau of Professional Licensing 

Minnesota Meets  Minnesota Board of Medical Practice 

Mississippi Meets   Mississippi State Department of Health 

Missouri Meets   Missouri Division of Professional Regulation 

Montana Meets  Montana Department of Labor & Industry 

Nebraska Meets   Department of Health and Human Services 

Nevada Meets   Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners 

New 

Hampshire 

Meets   New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and 

Certification 

New Jersey Meets   State Board of Respiratory Care 

New Mexico Meets   New Mexico Advisory Board of Respiratory Care 

Practitioners 

New York Meets   New York State Education Department Office of the 

Professions 

North 

Carolina 

Meets    North Carolina Respiratory Care Board 

https://asbrt.alabama.gov/
https://respiratoryassociates.com/state-ce-requirements/alaska/
https://www.doc.as.gov/applyforbusinesslicense
https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/
https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/RespiratoryTherapist.aspx
https://www.rcb.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/RespiratoryTherapy
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/rcp/respiratory-care-practitioner-licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respiratory_license/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/respiratory-care-licensing
https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/licensure-information/respiratory-care-professional
https://guamhplo.org/gbahe
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/resp/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/respcare.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/respiratory-care-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/respiratory-care
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/RT.shtml
https://kbrc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-respiratory-care-practitioners
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_resp.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/respiratory-care-licensing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/respther
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-230890#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html#professions
https://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx
https://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/Practitioner_of_Respiratory_Care/
https://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/Practitioner_of_Respiratory_Care/
https://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/Practitioner_of_Respiratory_Care/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/resp
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/respiratory-care/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/respiratory-care/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/respiratory-therapists
https://www.op.nysed.gov/respiratory-therapists
https://ncrcb.org/
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North Dakota Meets   North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care 

Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

 Does Not Meet Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing 

Board 

Ohio Meets   State Medical Board of Ohio 

Oklahoma Meets   Oklahoma Medical Board 

Oregon Meets  Oregon Health Authority 

Pennsylvania Meets  Pennsylvania Department of State 

Puerto Rico  Does Not Meet Puerto Rico Department of Health 

Rhode Island Meets   State of Rhode Island Department of Health 

South 

Carolina 

Meets   South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners 

South Dakota Meets   South Dakota Board of Medical & Osteopathic Examiners 

Tennessee Meets   Health Professional Boards 

Texas Meets   Texas Medical Board 

US Virgin 

Islands 

 Does Not Meet Office of Professional Licensure 

Utah Meets  Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing 

Vermont Meets   Vermont Secretary of State Office of Professional Regulation 

Virginia Meets  Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of 

Medicine 

Washington Meets   Washington State Department of Health 

West Virginia Meets   West Virginia Board of Respiratory Care 

Wisconsin Meets   State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional 

Services 

Wyoming Meets   Wyoming State Board for Respiratory Care 

 
  

https://www.ndsbrc.com/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://med.ohio.gov/apply-and-renew/licenses-and-certifications/03-respiratory-care-(rc)
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/respiratory_care_practitioners
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-RTPT-Respiratory-Information.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/medicine/respiratory-therapist-licensure-snapshot.html
https://www.salud.pr.gov/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243
https://llr.sc.gov/med/rcp.aspx
https://sdbmoe.gov/professions-respiratory-therapist/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://dopl.utah.gov/respiratory-care/
https://sos.vermont.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RespiratoryTherapist/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RespiratoryTherapist/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/respiratory-care-practitioner
https://www.wvborc.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx
https://respiratory.wyo.gov/
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Diagnostic Medical Sonography Disclosure 
 

 

Table 15 Diagnostic Sonography Program Data 

Program  Web Link  
Diagnostic Medical Sonography  

 

Northeast’s Medical Sonography Website 

 

Licensure Exam  Accreditation  
American Registry of Diagnostic Medical Sonography  

 

  

Diagnostic Medical Sonography Program accreditation 

services and self-study for initial accreditation with the Joint 

Review Committee on Education in Diagnostic Medical 

Sonography (JRC-DMS) has been approved.  

 

  
Table 16 Professional Licensure Disclosure Documentation Diagnostic Sonography 

State  Meets  

Educational  

Requirements  

Does not Meet  

Educational  

Requirements  

Board Name and Weblink 

Alabama  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Alaska  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

American 

Samoa 

Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Arizona Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Arkansas  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

California  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

https://www.nemcc.edu/health-sciences/diagnostic-sonography/index.html
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
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Colorado  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Connecticut  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Delaware  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

District of 

Columbia 

Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Florida Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Georgia  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Guam Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Hawaii  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Idaho  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Illinois  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Indiana  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Iowa  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Kansas  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Kentucky  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Louisiana  Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Maine Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
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Mariana 

Islands 

Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Maryland Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Massachusetts Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Michigan Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Minnesota Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Mississippi Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Missouri Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Montana Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Nebraska Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Nevada Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

New 

Hampshire 

Meets   

Advisory Board of Medical 

Imaging and Radiation 

Therapy 
 

New Jersey Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

New Mexico Meets  Medical Imaging and 

Radiation Therapy Advisory 

Council 

 

New York Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

North 

Carolina 

Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

North Dakota Meets  North Dakota Medical 

Imaging and Radiation 

Therapy Board 

https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-%20medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy%22
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-%20medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy%22
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-%20medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy%22
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.env.nm.gov/opf/medical-%20imaging-and-radiation-therapy-advisory-%20council/%22
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.env.nm.gov/opf/medical-%20imaging-and-radiation-therapy-advisory-%20council/%22
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.env.nm.gov/opf/medical-%20imaging-and-radiation-therapy-advisory-%20council/%22
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.ndmirtboard.com/about/index%20.asp%22
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.ndmirtboard.com/about/index%20.asp%22
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.ndmirtboard.com/about/index%20.asp%22
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Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Ohio Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Oklahoma Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Oregon Meets  Oregon Board of Medical 

Imaging 

 

Pennsylvania Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Puerto Rico Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Rhode Island Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

South 

Carolina 

Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

South Dakota Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Tennessee Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Texas Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

US Virgin 

Islands 

Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Utah Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Vermont Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Virginia Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Washington Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.oregon.gov/OBMI/%20pages/index.aspx%22
/Users/kimharris/Documents/Professional%20Licensure/%22https:/www.oregon.gov/OBMI/%20pages/index.aspx%22
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
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West Virginia Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Wisconsin Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Wyoming Meets  State does not have an approved legislation mandating the 

licensure of sonographers. More information can be found on 

the Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography website.  

 

Note: Currently, New Hampshire, New Mexico, North Dakota, and Oregon are the only states with approved legislation 

mandating the licensure of Sonographers. More information can be found on the Society of Diagnostic Medical 

Sonography website.   

https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
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